
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 

Sent March 29, 2020 4:55 PM 

To: Reza, Arianne (Ext.) 

Cc: Edith Dauphinais; Angela Intranuovo; Bryan Blom; Carole Charette; Caroline 

Audette; 

Corri Barr; Lord, David (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Emmanuelle Gallays; Christensen, 

Esther (Ext.); Francesco Santostefano; Boulay, Francois (Ext.); Geneviève Côté; 

James Stott; Jean-François Létourneau; Jeff Van Zyl; Jennifer Eberts; Jody Wood; 

Josée Roy-Desjardins; Judith Rorai; Julie Hahn; Karim Adam; Maria Cama; Marie-

Christine Lalonde; Marie-Claude Hurens; Media; Medias Sociaux / Social Media 

(TPSGC/PWGSC); Mélanie Talbot (R); Melissa Pacheco; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; 

Mia Arruda; Nathalie Larocque; Nicholas Donon; Pamela Eades; Rachel Lagacé; 

Renee Stephen; Rosemary Kinnis; Sara Lacasse; Sarah Moreau-Bélanger; Selma 

Mesri; Sonia Harvey; Amanda Semaan; Annie Scalis; Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Nicolas 

Boucher; PA DGA Bureau SMA / AP PB ADM Office (TPSGC/PWGSC) 

Subject: Media Advisory - Tier 1 / COVID-19 - Procurement of personal protective equipment 

and respirators / La Presse 

The following media request was identified as Tier 1 

The Communications Sector will work with your group to develop the first draft of the 

response. Any new information not previously approved should be identified in purple. 

Highest level of approval required: MO 

Media response approved by ADM for the program: March-31-20 at 12:00 PM 

Media Advisory 

La Presse 

Leclerc, William (La Presse) 

Date call received: March-29-20 at 4:15 PM 

Deadline: March-31-20 at 4:00 PM  

Tier 1 - COVID-19 - Procurement of personal protective equipment and respirators / La Presse 

BACKGROUND: 

Following an informal discussion with the Department about obtaining a list of procurement 

contracts related to COVID-19, the researcher has formulated a new question regarding the 

procurement of personal protective equipment and respirators. 

VALUE STATEMENT:  

QUESTION AND ANSWER: 

Q1. How many masks, pairs of gloves, bottles of hydroalcoholic gel (Purell-type hand 

sanitizer), respirators and other related equipment or products have been ordered since 

February 1, 2020? 
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Would it be possible to provide me with an outline of the quantities purchased? 
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